2021 FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ANNUAL REPORT
DOCUMENT# L20000173558
Entity Name: DHAW LLC

Current Principal Place of Business:

524 NW 3RD WAY
DEERFIELD BEACH, FL 33441%

06/02/21 BM

Current Mailing Address:

524 NW 3RD WAY
DEERFIELD BEACH, FL 33441 US

FEI Number: 38-4140244 Certificate of Status Desired: No
Name and Address of Current Registered Agent:

HAWE, DARNELL
524 NW 3RD WAY
DEERFIELD BEACH, FL 33441 US

The above named entity subrits this slatement for the purpose of changing its registered office or rogistered agent. or both, in (he State of Florida,

SIGNATURE:

Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date

Authorized Persaon(s) Detail :

Title MGR
Name HAWE, DARNELL
Address 524 NW JRD WAY

City-State-Zip:  DEERFIELD BEACH FL 33441 -

H6d No Author
fo Gic on Whis MG

| nereby certdy thal the informaton indicalec an s raport or supplamantal repar! s (fue and accurale and that my eleclronc signalura shall have the sama legal eifect s f mads under
oalh; that | am a managng member or manager of the imited iabdity campany oc the recerser or inusies ampowered 10 execula e mport as required by Chapler §05. Florwda Slatufes: and

thal rmy name sppears above. of on an allachment with all olher kike enpowered.

SIGNATURE: HAWE , DARNELL MGR 04/29/20214

Electronic Signature of Signing Authorized Person(s) Detail Date
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McKniEht, Rebecca "Becky"

Subject: RE: Annual report

From: Lorena Seferian [mailto:accounting@gaius.globall

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 3:52 PM

To: Secretary of State <SecretaryofState @DOS.MyFlorida.com>; Administrative Services
<AdministrativeServices@DOS. MyFlorida.com>

Cc: Melina Misa <m.misa@gaius.global>; lessica Fernandez <accounting2 @gaius.global>
Subject: Annual report

EMANL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

To whom it may concern,
We hope all finds you well,

When renewing the annual report, we modified by mistake the tax ID of Dhaw LLC and made the payment for that
company. Which is not ours.

We apologize for the inconvenience caused and ask if you could please review this issue.

The confusion was generated because we have a company with a very similar name {Dhawn LLC).
We look forward to your comments and again we really apclogize for the inconvenience.

Best Regards,

Lorena.



